
From: MATYUS, DAVID M [AG/1850] [david.m.matyus@monsanto.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2008 10:11 AM 
To: James Montgomery 
Subject: Training for NRC license 
 
 

James,  

 Monsanto, Soda Springs Plant,  will require any employee who is to be listed on our NRC license,  who 
will be a user of radioactive materials to have successfully completed a Radiation Safety Officer Course. 
These courses are typically 40 hours in length. All employees currently on the license or that are being 
petitioned to be on the license have completed this course. 

Thank you,  

Dave Matyus  

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is intended to be 
received only by persons entitled to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately. Please delete it and all attachments from any servers, hard drives 
or any other media. Other use of this e-mail by you is strictly prohibited. 

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival by 
Monsanto, including its subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking for the 
presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware". Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for 
any damage caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying this e-mail or any attachment. 
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